StrataRossLANPEmM Resource

From: Bjornsen, Alan
Sent: Friday, August 19, 2011 12:47 PM
To: Moore, Johari; Hsueh, Kevin; Davis (FSME), Jennifer; Swain, Patricia; Jamerson, Kellee;

Yilma, Haimanot; Saxton, John; Barkman Marsh, Molly; Diaz-Toro, Diana; Park, James;
Persinko, Andrew; Ryan, Michelle; Goodman, Nathan
Subject: Oglala Sioux

All,

The Oglala Sioux has a new THPO — James Laysbad. Wilmer Mesteth is off teaching at college. James is
trying to find the information (priority mail, fax & e-mail) that was sent to Wilmer last week.

Sare L. Sprrrsen

Environmental Project Manager
FSME/DWMEP/EPPAD/ERB

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
11545 Rockville Pike

Rockville, MD 20852

(301) 415-1195
alan.bjornsen@nrc.gov
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Sent Date: 8/19/2011 12:47:14 PM
Received Date: 8/19/2011 12:47:00 PM
From: Bjornsen, Alan

Created By: Alan.Bjornsen@nrc.gov
Recipients:

"Moore, Johari" <Johari.Moore@nrc.gov>

Tracking Status: None

"Hsueh, Kevin" <Kevin.Hsueh@nrc.gov>

Tracking Status: None

"Davis (FSME), Jennifer" <Jennifer.DavisFSME@nrc.gov>
Tracking Status: None

"Swain, Patricia" <Patricia.Swain@nrc.gov>
Tracking Status: None

"Jamerson, Kellee" <Kellee.Jamerson@nrc.gov>
Tracking Status: None

"Yilma, Haimanot" <Haimanot.Yilma@nrc.gov>
Tracking Status: None

"Saxton, John" <John.Saxton@nrc.gov>

Tracking Status: None

"Barkman Marsh, Molly" <Molly.BarkmanMarsh@nrc.gov>
Tracking Status: None

"Diaz-Toro, Diana" <Diana.Diaz-Toro@nrc.gov>
Tracking Status: None

"Park, James" <James.Park@nrc.gov>

Tracking Status: None

"Persinko, Andrew" <Andrew.Persinko@nrc.gov>
Tracking Status: None

"Ryan, Michelle" <Michelle.Ryan@nrc.gov>
Tracking Status: None

"Goodman, Nathan" <Nathan.Goodman@nrc.gov>
Tracking Status: None
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